Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI Ll <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 4:25 PM

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; Admin A

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: GBG7417A & GBAB1658 ON 28/11/2019

ALOMG SELETAR WEST LINK TOWARDS SELETAR AFTER CTE Our Ref:
19/19/20/VC06/022816 [External General]

Lonpac External - General
Dear Jia Le

Please proceed.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Ie

6296 2706

(65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65
’ Ilﬁ

The all (New) lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) [mailto:JiaLe@]lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 3:33 PM

To: ONG LI LI <llong(@lonpac.com=>

Ce: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com=; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: GBG7417A & GBAS8165B ON 28/11/2019
ALONG SELETAR WEST LINK TOWARDS SELETAR AFTER CTE Our Ref: 19/19/20/VC06/022816
[External General]

Lonpac Ref: 19/19/20/VC06/022816
LKK Ref: CC4/LPC19022588/Kdb3
Dear Sirs/Madam,

we refer to the above matter.

We have highlighted to your good office on 24/12/2019 of Third-Party’s request to do Direct Setflement with
our Principal, Lonpac Insurance Bhd.

This is a head-to-rear collision. Liability is not in our driver's favour.

summary to offer to third party repairer, “TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD" is as follows: -



Claimed Amount Revised Amount
1. Cost of Repair (w/G5T) $9,239.77 $ 6,667.60
2. Loss of Use (6days x $120.00) 3§ 720.00 %  400.00 (édays x $100.00)
3, LTA/ GlA Search Fee 3 7.45 3 7.45
Total | § 9.967.22 $7.275.05

=*04days recommendation for repair + 1sunday + 1PH = sdays.

Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.

The above is for your approval.

Best Regards,

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@]lonpac.com]

Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2020 1:02 PM

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Ce: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: GBG7417A & GBAS8165B ON 28/11/2019
ALONG SELETAR WEST LINK TOWARDS SELETAR AFTER CTE Our Ref: 19/19/20/V C06/022816

[External General]

Lonpac External - General
Dear Jia Le

Please see attached for our Insured’s GIA report.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all (#ew ) lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: ONG LI LI

Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2020 12:22 PM

To: 'Jia Le (LKK Auto)' <Jiale@lkkauto.com=

Cec: MT_Claim_5G <mt claim@lonpac.com=>; Admin A =admin-aiidlkkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: GBG7417A & GBAR165B ON 28/11/2019
ALONG SELETAR WEST LINK TOWARDS SELETAR AFTER CTE Our Ref: 19/19/20/VC06/022816

[External General]




Lonpac External - General
Dear Jia Le

No, our Insured has not reported and we will send reminders to them to do so.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

I:LL(ES} 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all £ #e%) lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) [mailto:JiaL e@]lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2020 11:35 AM

To: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com=

Ce: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim{@lonpac.com=; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: GBG7417A & GBA8165B ON 28/11/2019
ALONG SELETAR WEST LINK TOWARDS SELETAR AFTER CTE Our Ref: 19/19/20/VC06/022816
[External General]

Dear Li Li,

Third Party have forwarded the video footage to us. From the video, insured driver rear-ended third party
vehicle. Kindly advise whether insured has reported.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749 5792 | email; Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2020 10:05 AM

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Ce: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: GBG7417A & GBAS165B ON 28/11/2019
ALONG SELETAR WEST LINK TOWARDS SELETAR AFTER CTE Our Ref: 19/ 19/20/VC06/022816

[External General]

Lonpac External - General
Dear Jia Le

Our Insured has still not reported the accident to us.

3



Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all (&%} lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) [mailto:Jial e@]kkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 9:25 AM

To: ONG LI LI <llong(@lonpac.com=

Ce: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com-=; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: GBG7417A & GBAS8165B ON 28/11/2019
ALONG SELETAR WEST LINK TOWARDS SELETAR AFTER CTE Our Ref: 19/19/20/VC06/022816
[External General]

Dear Li Li,

Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for
our necessary action.

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

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com|

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 8:52 AM

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Cec: MT _Claim_SG; Admin A

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: GBG7417A & GBAR165B ON 28/1 1/2019
ALONG SELETAR WEST LINK TOWARDS SELETAR AFTER CTE Our Ref: 19/19/20/VC06/022816
[External General]

Lonpac External - General
Dear Jia Le

our Insured has not reported the accident to us.

We are following up.



Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax:

65) 6296 2706

The all (xew) lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) [mailto:Jial e@lkkauto.com]

Sent; Tuesday, 14 January 2020 5:55 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A

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

« Wishing you @ Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yegy »

Best Regards,

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jigle@lkkauto,com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4080933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong(@lonpac.com]
Sent: Thursday, 26 December 2019 5:08 PM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Ce: MT Claim_SG; Admin A; Jia Le (LKK Auto)

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
Dear Shu Pei

Our Insured has not reported the accident to us.

Regards,
Ong Li Li



Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706
| == 4™

# £ The all (§&&) lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 26 December 2019 4:09 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Ce: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: GBG7417A & GBA8165B ON 28/1 1/2019
ALONG SELETAR WEST LINK TOWARDS SELETAR AFTER CTE Our Ref: 19/19/20/VC06/022816

[External General]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

We have inspected TP vehicle GBG 7417A at M/s Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd on a WP basis and TP
repairer proposed for a direct settlement.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
TP estimated cost of repair
Preliminary advice

Kindly advice whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident
report for our necessary action..

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Jia Le and she can be contacted at DID: 6749 5792.

Thank you

" Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ui Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com=

Sent: Tuesday, 24 December 2019 10: 13 AM

To: 'ONG LI LI' <llong{@lonpac.com=; assignments <assi enmentsi@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'MT Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com=; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: GBG7417A & GBAS8165B ON 28/11/2019
ALONG SELETAR WEST LINK TOWARDS SELETAR AFTER CTE Our Ref: 19/19/20/VC06/022816
[External General]




Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank vou for the assignment.

Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020 &

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6250-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [maiI1GLIInHE{&Z'kmnac.cum]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 December 2019 9:54 AM

To: Operation/ Yu Ching <pperation(@tlauto.com.sg=; assignments(@lkkauto.com; Nivitha (LKK Auto)
<admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Ce: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com-=

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
Without Prejudice

Dear Yu Ching

Our Insured has not reported the accident. If you still want us to arrange survey,
please liaise with LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.

Dear Nivitha

FYA.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax.

65) 6296 2706

The all {#ew) lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.



From: Operation / Yu Ching [mailto:uncraticm@tlautu.com.tgg]

Sent: Monday, 23 December 2019 12:05 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: GBG7417A & GBA8165B ON 28/1 1/2019 ALONG
SELETAR WEST LINK TOWARDS SELETAR AFTER CTE

Dear Gerald,

We have our client's instruction to notify you the above accident

Please find attached documents for your information and necessary action
The vehicle is now garage at our workshop

Kindly let us have your surveyor list and arrange for the PRS survey of our client's vehicle at an earlier date

Thanks & regards,
Yu Ching

L)
L

]

Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive

#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722

Tel: 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545

Email: operation{@tlauto.com.sg

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
www,avg.com




TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUTOCITY, SINGAPORE 575722
Tel: 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
Email; operation@tiauto.com.sg
tiry GST No: 201700521W  UEN No: 201700521W

i
%,

Our Ref - GBGT41TA

Yours Ref : 19/19/20/VC06/022816

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD 08 January 2020

300 BEACH ROAD #17-04/07
THE CONCOURSE
SINGAPORE 129555

Attn: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT

Dear Sir/ Madam,

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: GBG7417A & GBA81658 ON 28/11/2019 @ 09:30 HRS ALONG
SELETAR WEST LINK TOWARDS SELETAR AFTER CTE

The vehicle had been surveyed by your appointed surveyor and repaired to our client's satisfaction.

We hereby submit the details of claim as follow:

Cost of Repair : 556,667.60
Loss of Use ($ 120.00 x 4 days) ; 55480.00
Additional Loss of Use ($120.00 x 2days) - Weekend/PH : 55240.00
GlIA [ LTA Search : S§7.45

5%7,395.05

_——

Kindly revert within SEVEN days. Filling which we reverse our rights to refer the matter to our solicitors.

Your kind attention to the matter would be much appreciated.

TDNG}.UCR Am‘\:} PTELTD



AUTHORISATION LETTER

e e ——————————

|. DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT S'PORE PTE LTD of 1 GATEWAY DRIVE #15-08
WESTGATE TOWER SINGAPORE 608531, owner of GBG7417A hereby authorize TONG
LUCK AUTO PTE LTD to act for me with my respect to our claim for repair costs and/or
rental and/or loss of use for our vehicle no.: GBG7417A that was damaged pursuant to the

accident which occurred on 28/11/2019 ALONG SELETAR WEST LINK TOWARDS
SELETAR AFTER CTE involving vehicle nos: GBAB8165B

| further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they
deem fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settiement of
my claim with payment cheque being made in favour of the workshop.

| further acknowledge that any settiement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the

-~ .-\"'n.
/.i-{-'-“‘ : I‘db'._':\*

L

@
o wa Mi’! D

Signed by third party claimant TONG LUCK A;UTD PTE LTD



LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

CLAIMNO :19/19/20/VC06/022816
DATE : 05 MARCH 2020

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

I/We, DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE LTD confirmed
acceptance from M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD and/or owner of GBA 8165B
the sum of Singapore Dollar Seven Thousand Two Hundred Seventy-Five and Cents
Five Only ($7,275.05) in full and final satisfaction, liquidation and discharge of all
property losses competent to me/us upon the said M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
in respect of all property losses sustained by me/us whether now or hereafter to
become manifest, arising either directly or indirectly from an accident involving GBG
7417A and GBA 8165B on 28 November 2019 along SELETAR WEST LINK
TOWARDS SELETAR AFTER CTE.

[ /We hereby agree to indemnify and keep indemnify (LONPAC INSURANCE
BHD/ SKIESLINK ENGINEERING PTE LTD AND/OR RAJENDRAN
SIVAKUMAR) against all claims and any claims whatsoever made by any
person/persons on our behalf in respect of the said accident.

[/We further authorize you to pay the above settlement sum directly to TONG LUCK
AUTO PTE LTD.

I/We hereby acknowledged that this payment is made on a without admission of
liability basis and without prejudice to all related claims and in respect of our
insured’s recovery action.

Signature of vehicle owner/Date
DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENF SINGAPCRE RTE. LTD
1 Gateway Drive '
#15-08 Westgate Tower

R R ..,aﬂgﬂpﬂ;e.mﬁa.‘.u
Name of vehicle B¢ @Bd@ 8118



TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD
1680 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUTOCITY SINGAPORE 575722
Tel: 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
Website: www.tlauto.com.sg
Email : operation@tlauto.com.sg
UEN: 201700521W GST NO.: 201700521W

TAX INVOICE
M/S : DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT §'PORE PTE LTD (TP} NO . AR202001-0011
;%FE‘IFBE‘#E; FHH_F’E -~ CLAIM NO - QUOT201812-000058(01)
SINGAPORE i R DAYE kil
POLICY NO : 9e9g05TI0
VEH REG - GBGT4ITA
TEL : 68488118 FAX MAKEMODEL : MERCEDES BENZ VITO 114
CDI PANEL VAN LONG AT
ABS 5DR
YOUR REF NO 19M9/20//C06/022816 CHASIS NO - WDF44760323350245
CLAIM TYPE - THIRD PARTY ENGINENO  : 65185034265215
ACCIDENT DATE : 28/11/2018 REG. DATE L2017
TP VEHICLENO @ GBAS165B
Description Quantity List Prico Amount
EH 85
NET PRICE
1 Tailgate 1 2,195.00 2,195.00
2 Tailgate trimboard clips 15 12,00 180.00
3 Tailgale centre logo 1 45.00 45.00
4 Tallgate VITO' emblem 1 50.00 50.00
5 Tallgate "114 CDI' emblem 1 G0.00 &60.00
& Tailgate 'C & C' emblem 1 38.00 38.00
7 Rearbumper 1 1,470.00 1.470.00
8 Rearbumper reinforcement 1 290.00 280.00
8 Rearbumper reverse senscr 1 183.00 183.00
10 Rearbumper clips 15 8.00 135.00
T 484600
Less 10% 465460
4,181.40
SPECIAL NET
11 Rearwindscreen sealant 1 40,00 40.00
12 Tailgate "70km/Mh" sticker 1 15.00 15.00
13 Tailgate '6 pax sticker 1 15.00 15.00
T0.00
LABOUR
14 Toremove and refit rear windscreen glass 1 120.00 120.00
16 Toremove and refit rear bumper sensor 1 60.00 60.00
16 To check and rectify wirng system 1 20.00 20.00
17 Topanel beat and straighten rear florboard panel, rear chassls 1 500.00 500.00
frame, to cut and wald rear end panel, including replacement of
parts and align where necessary, to refit and adjust the sama
18 To pulty and spray paint on affected areas 400.00 400.00
18 Toapply rust procfing on replaced and reapired panels 30.00 30.00



TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUTOCITY SINGAPORE 575722
Tel: 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
Website: www.tlauto.com.sg
Ermail : operation@tlauto.com.sg
UEN: 201700521W GST NO.: 201700521W

TAX INVOICE
M/S : DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT S'PORE PTE LTD (TP} NO - AR202001-0011
1 GATEWAY DRIVE CLAIM NO * QUOT201912-000058(01)
#15-08 WESTGATE TOWER DATE - OB/OA2020
SINGAPORE 808531 POLICY NO . 999995730
VEH REG - GBGT41TA
TEL : 6849 8118 FAX MAKEMODEL * MERCEDES BENZ VITO 114
CDI PANEL VAN LONG AT
ABS 5DR
YOUR REF NO | 18M5/20NC0B/022816 CHASISNO  : WDF44780323350245
CLAIM TYPE : THIRD PARTY ENGINE NO  : B5195034265215
ACCIDENT DATE ; 28M1/2018 REG. DATE L 2017

TPVEHICLE NO : GBAB165B

Final Repair Cost to Vehicle No ; GBG7417A

Description Quantity List Price Amount

FH 1]

20 Tosupply art works and spray barcods on tailgate 1 850.00 850.00
1,980.00

TOTAL: 5%6,231.40

ADD GST @ 7%: 436.20

GRAND TOTAL: 5%6,667.60

SINGAPORE DOLLARS SIX THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED AND SIXTY-SEVEN AND CENTS SIXTY ONLY

[

TOMGIL AUTO PTELTD

&

E.&0E AUTHORISEP ammﬁ{ae



> Back to OneMotoring

Land Transport Authority

Land Transport Authority
10 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore ST5701
GST Registration No. : Ma-0006528-2
Print Date/Time : 20 Dec 2019/ 09:37:36

Receipt Date/Time : 20 Dec 2018/ 09:37:36

Tax Invoice/Receipt
Receipt Mo. : ITNET-00000-191220-000750
Pravious Receipt No.
S/N Item Description/ Amount GST Amount

Business Tranz.al_:tiun Reference Before Amount After GST
No. GST (58) (5%) (S%)

Result of Insurance Enguiry - GBAB165B

As at 28 Nov 2019/09:20:00

Insurance Co: LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
1 Insurance Enguiry - GBAB1658

Enquiry Fee 7.00 0,49 749
20191220093645828039
Sub-Total 7.00 0.49 7.49
Total Before Rounding 7.00 0.48 7.49
Rounding Difference 0.04
Total Amount Payable 7.45
Paid By
Credit Card:
Hd0o0o0ooo 2002 "u"isaﬂﬂa:lr:lﬂard T.45
Total T.A5
Cash Change 0.00
Tendered Amount T.45
Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

THANK YOL AND HAVE A NICE DAY]

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly sottled by the payment sarvice
provider / financial institution, Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee

may apply.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle's Insurance Particulars

Thank You!

The insurance details of the vehicle you enquired can be found below. If you have entered a
valid email address, a copy would have been sent to you.

Vehicle No. Incident Date/Time Insurance Company Name
GBA81658B 28 Nov 2019 /09:30:00 LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
Save as PDF OK <

Print



